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22357 Columbia Street 
Dearborn, MI  48124 
313-277-5095 
pvs6@cornell.edu 
 
7 August 2020       VIA FEDEX AIRBILL 8007-9341-6112 
 
Mr. Wilson Masilingi, Ambassador 
Embassy of the United Republic of Tanzania 
1232 22nd St. NW 
Washington D.C 20037 
202-884-1080 
 
Subject: Letters to Dr. Anthony Fauci, and First Lady of the United States Melania Trump 
Reference: SARS-Cov-2 and COVID-19 
 
Dear Ambassador Masilingi: 
 
Please share the enclosures with your good president, Dr. John Magufuli.  Please note that I mention 
President Magufuli in my letter to Dr. Fauci (page 11 of 36). 
 
Please note that these materials are already in-receipt, including my alma mater Cornell University. Please feel 
free to share with anyone.  The links for doing so electronically: 
 
 http://pvsheridan.com/sheridan2fauci-1-21july2020.pdf  
 

 http://pvsheridan.com/Sheridan2Melania-3-23July2020.pdf 
 
In the latter, my letter to the First Lady, I am essentially asking if she is aware of precisely what is being 
proposed as a “vaccine.”  An mRNA based vaccine has never been deployed, due to its implicit dangers.  As 
Dr. Fauci is fully aware, the mRNA based injection is so dangerous that the so-called ‘Operation Warp Speed’ 
is skipping the animal trials . . . instead, the trials will be conducted on humanity; make no mistake about it. 
 
Regarding alternatives to mRNA-based human trials, I have attached pages 1-5 of a 56 page study entitled: 
 

 
 
I ask Dr. Fauci questions regarding hydroxychloroquine (see pages 4 – 8).  Note that as of 6 August 2020, the 
chances of avoiding death (due to infection by SARS-CoV-2) increase by 79.1% with the prophylactic 
dispensing of that 65+ year old pharmaceutical; a value which improves when corrected for ‘compounding 
factors.”  The entire 56 page report is available at:  https://hcqtrial.com/ . 
 
          Respectfully yours, 
 
 
 
 
          Paul V. Sheridan 
 
Enclosures/Attachment 
 
cc: Cornell University President Martha Pollack 
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